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From: corphelp

Sent: - Thursday, February 03, 2011 7:33 AM
To: ‘Suzanne Besse'

Subject: RE: Federal ID Number

Thank you for your email

The request has been forwarded (o the appropriate section {or processing,

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Departiment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Cusiomer Satisfaction Survey

From: Suzanne Besse [mailto:Suzanne@pmdcentral.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 10:07 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Federal ID Number

Dear Help, we are registered with the State of Florida as CPS Communications, inc. Our Federal Tax ID number is 59-
232-1447.

Our accounting department said that the State of Florida has a different ID number for CPS Communications, Inc. Can
you please call me to discuss or let me know what corporation the number 861065772 belongs to? | think this is the
number we are registered to.

Please let me know as soon as possible.

Suzanne Besse

Associate Publisher, Plarmaceutical Marketers Directory
a Maymarket Media publication

P 561.665.6022 F 561.665.6055

E suzanne@pmdcentral.com

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender by replying
to this e-mail. Replies to this email may be monitored by the Haymarket Group for operational or business
reasons. Whilst every endeavour is taken to ensure that e-mails are free from viruses, no liability can be
accepted and the recipient is requested to use their own virus checking software. www.haymarket.com
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